
 

Florida Department of Economic Opportunity | Caldwell Building | 107 E. Madison Street | Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850.245.7105 | www.FloridaJobs.org 

www.twitter.com/FLDEO |www.facebook.com/FLDEO 
 

An equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and service are available upon request to individuals with disabilities. 
All voice telephone numbers on this document may be reached by persons using TTY/TTD equipment via the Florida Relay 

Service at 711. 

 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 

   

 

DATE:  August 12, 2016 

 

TO:  Local Workforce Development Board Executive Directors 

 

FROM:  Lois A. Scott, Chief, Bureau of One-Stop and Program Support 

 

SUBJECT:  Program Year 2016 Veterans’ Performance Incentive Award Clarification 

  

On August 4, 2016, the Department of Economic Opportunity issued a memorandum with 

information about Veterans’ Performance Incentive Awards for the recently completed Program 

Year.  The memorandum stated that the total amount available was $115,429.00 and that the award 

for each category would be $38,476.33.  Those dollar amounts should have been $114,185.00 for 

the total amount available and $38,061.66 for each of the three awards.  All other information in 

the earlier memorandum about the nomination and award process is unchanged. 

 

If you have any questions, please contact Jay RiveraAcosta at (850) 717-0763 or via email at 

Jay.RiveraAcosta@deo.myflorida.com, or Shawn Forehand at (850) 245-7424 or via email at 

Shawn.Forehand@deo.myflorida.com, in One-Stop and Program Support, or Carolyn Bishop at 

(850) 245-7489 or via email at Carolyn.Bishop@deo.myflorida.com, in Grants Management. 

  

 LAS/jra 

 

cc: Mr. Tom Clendenning 

  Mr. Michael Lynch 

  Ms. Trina Travis 

  Mr. Shawn Forehand 

  Ms. Carolyn Bishop 
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